Agenda

Town of Fairview

Agenda
Council Meeting
January 13, 2026 @ 6:30 pm

Meeting will be in the Fairview Town Hall Meeting Room

Live Stream the meeting on YouTube.com, search: Town of Fairview NC - Council

1.

2.

Call the meeting to order: --- Mayor Wilfong
Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda Changes

4.A. Approval of Agenda

Approval of Consent Agenda:

5.A. Financial and Tax Reports--- Report Accepted as Information (including Pending Bills
documentation provided at meeting)

5.B. Land Use Report---Report Accepted as Information

5.C. Fairview Park Facility December Draft Minutes (No December Meeting)

5.D. Planning Board December Draft Minutes (Accepted as Information)

5.E. Approve Council Minutes for December 9, 2025

Public Comments
Presentations:
Items of Business:

8.A. Discuss Major Subdivision Permit # MDP 25-110 Tanner Estates requested by Sam Tanner to
develop six (6) lots zoned RA-40 on 20+- acres located at 9515 Concord Highway, Indian Trail NC

Page 1




Agenda

28079, Parcel #08180002. The Planning Board recommended approval by a vote of 4/1 --- Ed

Humphries
Mayor to Open Public Hearing
Public Comments
Mayor to Close Public Hearing
Approve “Finding of Fact”: Motion on Each:

1. The proposed special use will not materially endanger public health or safety because

2. The proposed special use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property
because

3. The proposed special use will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located because

4. The proposed special use will be in general conformity with the land use plan, thoroughfare plan,
or other plan because

Decision: Approve/Not Approve Major Subdivision Permit # MDP 25-110 Tanner Estates requested by
Sam Tanner to develop six (6) lots zoned RA-40 on 20+- acres located at 9515 Concord Highway, Indian Trail
NC 28079, Parcel #08180002

(Motion to approve would include the following zoning statement): The proposed zoning amendment
under consideration is/is not found to be reasonable and consistent with the recommendations of the
Town’s adopted Comprehensive Plan, the Town of Fairview Land Use Plan (Revised March 9, 2021),
and the Town of Fairview Land Use Ordinance (effective July 1, 2005)

8.B. Michael Harvey, NFocus, Discuss Future Land Use Plan

8.C. Jon Wood, Benesch, Discuss Proposal for Park Additional Parking/Electrical/
Amphitheater

9. Council Comments:

10. Adjournment

AS A COURTESY, PLEASE TURN CELL PHONES OFF WHILE MEETING IS IN PROGRESS

** Public Comments are limited to 3 minutes **

Public can address the Council on any issue other than the following:

ol

» Public Hearing ifems
Matters which concem the candidacy of any person seeking public office, including the
candidacy of the person addressing the Council

*

L)
*

Page 2




Consent
Agenda

A consent agenda is an effective means of managing the length of a meeting. It is
normally made up of routine items that are not controversial in nature and upon which
no further discussion is anticipated. Action on the consent agenda usually occurs early
in the meeting with all items listed being approved by one motion and vote.

If any member of the governing body feels the need to discuss one or more of the items

more fully, the item may be removed from the consent agenda and placed on the
regular agenda.



9:50 AM Town of Fairview

01/07/26 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2025
Dec 31, 25 Dec 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
First National Bank 87,419.65 1,021,593.39
Total Checking/Savings 87,419.65 1,021,593.39
Other Current Assets
Franchise Tax Receivable 29,239.48 29,370.52
Investments
Investments NCCMT 520,276.66 1,192.34
Total Investments 520,276.66 1,192.34
Prepaid assets 0.00 3,201.00
Sales Tax Receivable 9,887.97 9,490.46
Taxes receivable 1,024.02 1,571.66
Taxes receivable - ad valorem -241.66 -573.35
Taxes receivable - motor veh 1,414.17 1,350.31
Total Other Current Assets 561,600.64 45,602.94
Total Current Assets 649,020.29 1,067,196.33
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -841,618.08 -726,892.15
Building and Improvements 1,476,987.55 1,425,017.90
Computer Equipment 8,962.00 8,962.00
Construction in Progress 276,696.91 42,615.27
Furniture and Equipment 1,698.00 1,698.00
Land 739,289.94 734,289.94
Land improvements 92,733.00 75,870.00
Park equipment 201,247.76 191,230.76
Rental House 159,953.84 137,436.59
Total Fixed Assets 2,115,950.92 1,890,228.31
TOTAL ASSETS 2,764,971.21 2,957,424.64
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable -44 184.79 10,102.41
Total Accounts Payable -44.184.79 10,102.41
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued payroll 8,104.25 7,939.35
Deferred revenue - ad valorem 0.00 1,571.66
Payroll Liabilities 41.47 41.94
Prepaid taxes 0.00 27.03
Security deposit - rental house 1,450.00 1,450.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 9,595.72 11,029.98
Total Current Liablilities -34,589.07 21,132.39
Long Term Liabilities
Cumulative rent reserve 46,901.50 26,701.50
Note payable on park land 360,000.00 400,000.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 406,901.50 426,701.50
Total Liabilities 372,312.43 447 833.89
Equity
Allocated equity rent reserve -46,901.50 -26,701.50
Amount to be provided for LTD -360,000.00 -400,000.00

Equity



9:59 AM

01/07/26
Accrual Basis

Town of Fairview

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2025

Fixed assets
Total Fund Balance

Total Equity

Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 25 Dec 31, 24
2,115,850.92 1,890,228.31
1,207,568.00 1,207,568.00

3,323,518.92 3,097,796.31
-474 777.55 -135,068.46
-49,181.09 -26,435.60
2,392,658.78 2,509,590.75
2,764,971.21

2,967,424.64




Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Ad Valorem taxes
Alcoholic beverage
Donation

Festival income - vendors, etc

Fund balance appropriated
Interest on delinquent taxes
Investment income

Motor vehicle taxes

Rent reserve for park capital items

Sales and use tax
Summer camp fees
Utility Franchise taxes
Zoning fees

Total Income
Expense

Advertising and Promotion
Audit fees

Bank Service Charges
Capital outlay - Park
Capital outlay - Park 2
Debt repayment

Dues and Subscriptions
Elections expense
Festival expense

Grants

Insurance Expense
Internet and website
Legal fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Office expense

Office utilities

Park Maintenance

Park Utilities

Payroll Expenses
Payroll Taxes

Planning and zoning
Postage

Professional Fees
Rental house repairs, etc
Salaries - Park

Solid Waste Manage cost share

Tax collection fees

Town of Fairview

Operating Actual vs Budget

Year ended 06/30/26
Operating Budget
104,540.79 179,000.00
17,000.00
1,230.62 0.00
1,005.00 0.00
36,612.00
139.23
9,068.89 17,500.00
7.017.24 15,000.00
10,567.20 17,500.00
29,909.03 60,000.00
3,000.00
64,043.07 128,250.00
8,575.00 15,000.00
239,096.07 485,862.00
238.80 1,000.00
11,700.00 11,400.00
280.00 500.00
0.00
0.00
54,040.00 54,040.00
5,918.00 6,500.00
4,644.65 5,000.00
20,646.50 17,500.00
500,00 3,000.00
9,926.00 11,000.00
8,345 .47 10,000.00
2414316 15,000.00
199.95 2,000.00
11,942.08 37,000.00
3,901.68 9,000.00
25,846.07 50,000.00
3,296.92 8,000.00
96,219.42 78,776.00
13,504.00
60,000.00
11.35 0.00
7,500.00
2,500.00
37,742.00
8,000.00
1.423.36 3,000.00

Actual Fav
to Budget

-74,459.21
-17,000.00
1,230.62
1,005.00
-36,612.00
139.23
-8,431.11
-7,982.76
-6,932.80
-30,090.97
3,000.00
-64,206.93
-6,425.00
-246,765.93

761.20
-300.00
220.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
582.00
3556.35
-3,146.50
2,500.00
1,074.00
1,654.53
-9,143.16
1,800.05
25,057.92
5,098.32
24,153.93
4,703.08
-17,443.42
13,504.00
60,000.00
-11.35
7,500.00
2,500.00
37,742.00
8,000.00
1,576.64



Telephone Expense

Training expense

Travel expense

Zoning administration

Zoning code update
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Town of Fairview
Operating Actual vs Budget

Year ended 06/30/26

Operating Budget
263.22 1,000.00
500.00
14.00 0.00
3,035.66 10,000.00
11,200.00 22,400.00
297,736.29 485,862.00
-58,640.22 0.00

-58,640.22

to Budget

736.78
500.00
-14.00
6,964.34
11,200.00
188,125.71
-58,640.22



10:07 AM Town of Fairview

ov/o7I28 Transactions by Account

Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2025

Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Cir Debit Cradit Balance
First National Bank 84,517 18
Check 12/01/2025 Draft Duke Energy Remainder of power bill X 269.71 84,247 47
Check 12/01/2025 Draft Spectrum 250.00 83,997 47
Deposit 1210512025 Deposit X 65,227.90 149,225 37
Bill Pmt -Check 12/06/2025 5019 GompuNetwarld Web hosting and email 376.78 148,848 59
Bill Pmt -Chack 12/05/2025 5020 Cox Law Firm, PLLC Legal fees, mostly Macon X 6,213.28 142,635 31
Bill Pmt -Check 12/0512025 5021 PMC Plumbing & Hame |.. Urinal repair X a75.00 142,260 21
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2025 5022 Taylor's Landscaping Se...  Mowing, ste. 3,558.33 138,701.68
Bill Pmt -Check 12/0512025 5023 Taylor Stegall X 20000 138,501 98
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2025 5024 Vision Office Systems, Inc ~ Copier repair X 188.81 138,3165.17
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2026 5025 Harry T. Haigler Land debt payment 27,020.00 111,20517
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2025 5026 Sandra Haigler Land debit payment 27,020.00 84,27517
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2026 104998 Briolive Junae 12, 2026 festival X 1,250.00 83,02517
Bill Pmt -Check 1210812025 104999 Ed Humphries_ December phone X 43,87 82,981 30
Bill Pmt -Check 12/0572025 105000 JB Watson & Co. PLLC 24-25 audit X 11,700.00 71,281.30
Bill Pmt -Chack 12/05/2025 105001 RLI Surety Bond Public Official Name Schad X 200.00 71,081.30
Liabllity Check 12/08/2025 QuickBooks Payroll Serv...  Created by Payroll Service .. X 10,845 08 60,236 24
Paycheck 121082025 DD1046 Lisa S Thomas Direct Deposit X 0.00 60,236.24
Paycheck 12/09/2028 DD1047 Michael L Starnes Direct Deposit X 0.00 60,236.24
Paychack 12/08/2025 DD1051 Teresa Gragerius Direct Deposit X 0.00 60.236.24
Paycheck 12/08/2025 DD1035 Alexander L Karakosta Direct Deposit X 0.00 60,238 24
Paycheck 12/08/2025 DD1036 Chrisie B Black Direct Deposit X 0.00 60,236.24
Paycheck 12/08/2025 DD1037 Darrell H. Baucom Direct Deposit X 0.00 60,236.24
Paycheck 12/09/2025 DD1038 David M Link Direct Deposit X 0.00 60.236.24
Paycheck 12/09/2025 DD1039 Doug Buchanan Direct Deposit X 0.00 60,236.24
Paycheck 12108/2025 DD1040 Edward D Humphries Direct Deposit X 0.00 60,236.24
Paycheck 12/09/2025 DD1041 Freddie D Rogers Direct Deposit X 0.00 60,236.24
Paycheck 12/08/2025 DD1042 Gary H Wilfang Diract Deposit X 0.00 60,236.24
Paycheck 12/08/2025 DD1043 Gary M Medlin Direct Deposit X 0.00 80,236.24
Paychack 12/09/2025 DD1044 John A Biggers, Jr. Direct Deposit X 0.00 50,236.24
Paycheck 12/06/2025 DD1045 Kerry K Price Direct Deposit X 0.00 80,236.24
Paycheck 12/08/2025 DD1048 Patricia H. Kindley Direct Deposit X 0.00 80,236 24
Paycheck 12/09/2025 DD1048 Spencer L Thomas Direct Deposit b 0.00 80,236.24
Paycheck 12/08/2025 DD1050 Tania Hermandez Virgil Direct Deposit X 0.00 60.236.24
Bill Pmt -Chack 12/08/2025 105002 Union County Board of E,.  Falirview 2025 elaction X 4,644 65 55,591 59
Bill Pmt ~Check 12/08/2025 105003 Big Dave's Inflatables LLC ~ Festival X 341.80 55,249.99
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2025 105004 Cariton Brock Festival work b 110.00 55,130.99
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2025 105005 Jeff Cempagna Festival Sanla X 275.00 54,864 99
Bill Pmt -Chack 120812025 105006 Ronald Thomas Festival work and expenses X 801.00 53,963 99
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2025 105007 Todd Donaldson Festical expenses and work X 250.09 53,713.90
Check 12/08/2025 105008 Taylor Stegall Cleaning 12/09 X 10000 53,613 90
Deposit 12/08/2025 Daposit X 34,803 59 BB,417 49
Deposit 12/08/2025 Deposit X 5,022.02 93,439 51
Check 12/09/2025 Draft Waste Management X 149 99 93,289 52
Liability Check 12/10/2025 Te Print IRS 55-0789082 X 451552 BB.774 00
Liability Check 121042025 To Print NC Dept of Revenue_ 800391020 X 371.00 88,403.00
Check 12/10/2025 Bill pay Anticimex Carolinas LLC Pest control X 150.94 88,252 06
Liability Check 12/11/12025 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... Creeted by Payroll Service ... X 1,785.00 86,467 08
Check 12111/2025 Bill pay AMLDCO Inc. Backfiow prevention In Park X 209.90 86,257 16
Check 12111/2026 Bill Pay FNB Commercial Credit .. Credit card payment X 2,082.16 84,175.00
Check 12/11/2026 Bill pay N Focus Code enfercement X 455.20 8371980
Bitl Pmt -Check 12/11/2025 105008 Allison Plyler Expense reimbursement X 22256 83,497 24
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2025 105010 Brian Minor Festival work X 750.00 82,747 24
Bill Pmt -Check 1211112025 105011 Ronald Thomas Remainder of festival work X 740.00 82,007 24
Deposit 12/11/2025 Deposil X 300.00 82,307 24
Deposit 1211172025 Deposit X 1.305.00 B3,612.24
Paycheck 12/12/2025 DD1052 Darrell H, Baucom Direct Deposil X 0.00 B3,61224
Paychack 12/12/2025 DD1053 Edward O Humphries Direct Deposit X ©.00 8361224
Paycheck 12/12/2026 DD1054 Lisa § Thomas Direct Depasit X 0.00 B3612.24
Paycheck 12/12/2025 DD1055 Michael L. Starnes Direct Daposit X 0.00 B3612.24
Paycheck 1211212025 DD1056 Spencer L Thomas Direct Deposit X 0.00 8361224
Paycheck 12/12/2026 DD1057 Tania Hernandez Virgili Direct Deposit X 0.00 8361224
Paycheck 12/12/2025 DD1058 Teresa Gregorius Direct Deposit X 0.00 B3.61224
Bill Pmt -Check 12/12r2025 105012 Byrum Heating & AC, Inc. HVAC repair for meeting ro... X 42967 83,182.57
Check 12/1512025 Draft Duke Energy Office utilities 38285 82,799.72
Deposit 12/182025 Deposit X 300.00 83,099.72
Deposit 12/23/2025 Deposit X 100.00 83,199.72
Deposit 12/24/2025 Deposit X 550.00 8374972
Deposit 12/24/2025 Daposit X 1,230.62 84,980 34
Deposit 12/24/2028 Deposit X 1,305.00 86,285.34
Check 12/29/2025 Draft Duke Energy Office 269.71 86.015.63
Check 12/30/2025 Draft Duke Energy Storage building 43.78 8597185
Deposit 121312026 Deposit X 1,487.20 B87,459.06
Check 1213112025 Service Charge X 70.00 87,389 05
Deposit 12/31/2025 Interest X 30,60 B7 41865
Total First National Bank 111,661.93 108,759.46 87,419.65
TOTAL 87,419.65

111,661,893

108,759.46



10:07 AM Town of Fairview

01/07126 Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis July 2025 through June 2026

Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Cir Debit Credit Balance
Park Maintenance
Bill 08/01/2025 4760 FNB Commercial Cr Credit card payment 1,143.22 114322
Bill 08/06/2025 1824 Taylor's Landscapin...  Mowing office and park 293333 4,076 55
Bill 08/06/2025 1824 Taylor's Landscapin...  Bushhog field 400.00 447655
Bill DB/06/2025 1824 Taylor's Landscapin...  Mow VFD area 500.00 497655
Bill 09/02/2025 1B41 Taylor's Lendscapin...  Moninly lawn maintenance 333333 8.309.88
Bill 09/09/2025 4760 FNB Commercial Cr...  Payment on credit card 267489 10984.77
Bill 10/02/2025 1845 Taylor's Landscapin.. Mowing 363333 14618 10
Check 10/15/2025 Bill pay PMC Plumbing & Ho...  Install water line (o existing b.. 1.600,00 16.218.10
Bill 111032025 1856 Taylor's Landscapin..,  Lawn maintenance 3,233.33 19,451 43
Check 11111/2025 104887 FNB Commercial Cr...  Payment on credit card bill 80.02 19,531.45
Bill 12/022025 1859 Taylor's Lendscapin..  Mowing, etc 3,033.33 22,584 78
Check 1211112025 Bill pay AMLDCO Inc Backflow praverition: in Park 208.80 2277468
Check 12/11/2026 Bill Pay FNB Commercial Cr..  Credit card payment 138.06 2291274
Bill 01/05/2026 1870 Taylor's Landscapin 293333 25,846.07
Totel Park Maintenance 25,846.07 0.00 25.846.07
TOTAL 25,846.07 0.00 25,846.07




10:07 AM Town of Fairview

o1/07126 Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basls July 2025 through June 2026

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Debit Credit Balance
Office expense
Bill 07/07/2025 07072 Taylor Stegall Cleaning 100.00 100,00
Chack Q7/08/2025 Draft Waste Management Garbage pick up 118.78 21879
Bill 0712212025 07222, Gary Wilfong_ Vacuum cleaner for office 203,75 42254
Bill 08/01/2025 4760 FNB Commerciai Cre.. Credit card payment 303.09 7265863
Bill 08/08/2025 08082, Taytor Stegall Cleaning 100.00 82563
Bill 08/06/2025 1824 Taylor's Landscaping .. Normel 525.00 1,350.63
Check 08/068/2025 Draft Waste Management 11879 1.465.42
Bill 08/12/2025 25259 Brown Creek Graphic.. Signage for wtility building 647,35 211677
Bill 08/19/2025 08192.. Taylor Stegall Cleaning 100.00 221677
Bill 08/19/2025 4135454 Anticimex Carolinas L. Pest control 15094 2,367.71
Bill 09/02/2025 1841 Taylor's Landscaping ... Monthly lawn mainienance 525.00 289271
Bill 09/02/2025 08022.. Taylor Stegall cleaning 100.00 29927
Bill 09/08/2025 08082.. Gary Wilfong_ Fairview open housa (meeti... 64,02 305673
Bill 09/09/2025 A760 FNB Commercial Cre...  Amazon prime 16.00 3,072.73
Check 09/09/2025 Draft Waste Management Gai 11879 3.191.52
Check 09/11/2025 104979 Union County Registe.. Pamala Rowell 2600 3,217 82
Bill 09/15/2025 09152... Taylor Stegall Cleaning 10000 331782
Bill 09/16/2025 PR307 Love Plumbing and Ai...  Office repairs 21931 353683
Bill 09/30/2025 08302... Taylor Stegall Cleaning 10000 3,636.83
Bill 10/02/2025 1845 Taylor's Landsceping ...  Mowing 525.00 4,161 83
Check 10/0712025 Oraft Waste Management 11879 4,280.82
Bill 10/09/2025 10092 . Ed Humphries_ Office supplies 4881 432943
Check 10/14/2025 104989 FNB Commercial Cre. Cradit card payment 77674 5106.17
Bill 10714/2025 10142, Taylor Stegall Cleaning 100.00 5206.17
Check 10/15/2026 Bill Pay Anticimex Carolinas L Pest Control 150.94 535711
Bill 10/28/2025 10282... Taylor Stegall Cleaning 100.00 5,457.11
Bill 11/03/2025 1856 Taylor's Landscaping . Lawn maintenance 525.00 5,882 11
Chack 11/08/2025 Oraft Waste Management Garbage 14999 6,132 10
Check 11/11/2028 104987 FNB Commercial Cre. Paymant on credit card bill 98238 7,124 48
Bill 11/11/2025 11112.. Taylor Stegall Cleaning 100.00 7,224 48
Bill 111252025 11252 Taylor Stegall Cleaning 100.00 7,324 48
Bill 11/252025 AR173 Vision Office Systems. . Copier repair 186,81 7,511.29
Bill 12/02/2025 1858 Taylor's Landscaping ...  Mowing, etc. 525.00 B8,0368.29
Bill 12/02/2026 12-01 PMC Plumbing & Ho.. Urina! repair 375.00 B.411 29
Check 12/09/2025 105008 Taylor Stegall Cleaning 12/08 100.00 8,611.28
Check 1210972025 Oraft Waste Management 149,99 8,661.28
Check 121072025 Bill pay Anticimex Carolinas L. Pest control 15084 881222
Check 12/11/2025 Bill pay AMLDCO Inc. Backflow pravention in Park 0,00 8,812 22
Check 12/11/2025 Bill Pay FNB Commercial Cre... Credit card payment 219.98 9,032.20
Bill 12/12/2025 34428 Byrum Heating & AC, ...  HVAG repair for mesting ro. 420.67 9,461 87
aill 12/116/2026 AR174.. Vision Office Systems., Toner 772.84 10,234.71
Bill 12/17/2025 34552 Byrum Heating & AC, .. HVAC Repair 882.37 11,217.08
Bill 12/20/2025 12202... Taylor Stegall Cleaning 100.00 11,317.08
Bill 01/05/2026 1870 Taylor's Landscaping 626.00 11,842 08
Bill 01/06/2026 010862... Taylor Stegall Cleaning 100.00 11.942 08
Total Office axpense 11,942.08 0.00 11,842.08
TOTAL 11,042.08 0.00 11,942.08




10:07 AM Town of Fairview

01/07/26 Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis July 2025 through June 2026

Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Cir Dabit Credit Balance
Festival expense
Bil 071132025 07132025 Gayle Brock Food for Music in the Park... 18.95 18.95
Bill 08/01/2025 4780 FNB Commercial Cr..  Credit cerd payment 126.00 14495
8ill 08/06/2025 BO 2635.. Swank Molion Piclur..  Widescreen DVD 380.00 524,95
Check 08/13/2025 104958 Mandi Maione Summer camp instruction 7.400.00 7.924.95
Bill 08/25/2025 51358101 Big Dave's Inflatable...  Rental of inflatables 1,350.00 927495
Bill 09/06/2025 52017375 Big Dave's Inflatable...  Rental for DS/06/25 555,10 9,830,056
Check 09/09/2025 104978 Signs Now advertising 42.70 987275
Bilt 10/14/2025 10142025 Todd Donaldson Fastival; driving tractors 120.00 999275
Bill 1011472025 10142025 Union County Antiqu...  Donation for Festival help 300.00 10,282.75
Bill 10/14/2025 10142025 Brian Minar Fall Festival and parking 2,300.00 12,592.75
Check 10/14/2025 104988 FNB Commercial Cr.. Credit card payment 631.24 13.223.92
Bill 11/10/2025 1186628 Briclive June 12, 2026 festival 1,250,00 14,473.98
Check 11/11/2025 104997 FNB Commercial Cr...  Payment on credit card bill B58.14 15,332.13
Bill 12/09/2025 12092025 Todd Donaldson Festical expenses and work 250.09 16,582.22
Bill 12/09/2025 12082025 Big Dave's Inflatable...  Festival 341.60 1592382
Bill 12/08/2025 12092025 Carlton Brock Festival work 110.00 16,033 82
Bill 12/09/2025 12092025 Jeff Campagna Festival Santa 275.00 16.308.82
Bill 12/09/2025 12092028 Ronald Thomas Festival work and expenses 901.00 17,200.82
Check 12/11/2026 Bill Pay FNB Commercial Cr. Credit card payment 1.72412 18,933.94
Bill 12/11/2026 12112025 Brian Minor Festival work 750.00 19,863.94
Bill 121172025 12112026 Ronald Thomas Remainder of festival work 740,00 20,423 54
Bill 12/11/2025 12112025 Allison Plyler Expensa reimbursement 22256 20,648 50
Total Festival expense 20,648.50 0.00 20,646 50
TOTAL 20,646.50 0.00 20,648.50




Town of Fairview

Park Budget versus Actual

Grant 10441 - No expiration date
6/30/2026

Income:

Grant from SCIF

Interest income on Grant funds
Sales tax refund

Total income

Expenditures:
Design and estimate

Walking trail

Other construction

Install lights around pond
Install receptacles around pond
Tree removal

Total expenditures

Town of Fairview

Park Budget versus Actual

Grant 10442 Expires 06/30/2026
6/30/2026

Income:

Grant from OSMB

Interest income on Grant Funds
Sales tax refund

Total income

Expenditures:

Site plan for stage area
Stage and site improvements
RTV for maintenance

Utility building for Park

Parking improvements for Town Hall

Install HVAC unit at Town Hall

Total expenditures

Budget

250,000.00

250,000.00

35,000.00
30,000.00

185,000.00

250,000.00

Budget

250,000.00

250,000.00

30,000.00
114,000.00
22,000.00
32,000.00
37,000.00
15,000.00

250,000.00

Actual

250,000.00
3,270.43
1,316.03

254,586.46

36,376.12
15,825.00

131,967.46
19,562.80
26,000.00
16,500.00

246,231.38

Actual

250,000.00
1,010.59
1,356.75

252,367.34

36,293.53
132,211.61
21,456.75
30,000.00
16,863.00
15,542.45

252,367.34

Budget
Variance

3,270.43
1,316.03
4,586.46

(1,376.12)

14,175.00

3,768.62

Budget
Variance

1,010.59
1,356.75
2,367.34

(6,293.53)

(18,211.61)
543.25
2,000.00
20,137.00

(542.45)

(2,367.34)

12



DECEMBER 2025 PERMITS

Date Ck# Permit # Type Fee $ Name Address Parcel #
12/2/2025 15932 |Comp 25118 Comp $100 |Black 224 W. Lawyers 181145008)
12/16/2025 178 MS 25 119 minor $275 |[Dixon 813 Simpson 8228011
12/18/2025| Web [A250120 Accessory | $100 |Marc Cacias 8897 Indian Trail Fairview 08261004A
12/23/2025 cash |U 250122 Upfit $100 |Thomas 1507 Hwy 218 East 81200023
12/23/2025 179 MS 25121 minor $275 |WoodlandsEng 1413 George Watkins 8255005
5 $850

[



Town of Fairview
Planning Board Meeting
December 16, 2025

1. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum --- Chairman Buchanan

The following Planning Board members were present: Doug Buchanan, Mike Medlin, Josh Presley,
Bill Thomas, Rodney Stephens (Alt.) Absent: Chrisie Black, Sharon Clontz, Fred Rogers, and Alex
Karakosta (Alt.).

Others present: Ed Humphries, Land Use Administrator; Teresa Gregorius, Town Clerk and Spencer
Cox, Administrative Assistant

2. Items of Business:

2.A. Discuss Major Subdivision Permit # MDP 25-110 Tanner Estates requested by Sam Tanner to develop
six (6) lots zoned RA-40 on 20+- acres located at 9515 Concord Highway, Indian Trail NC 28079,
Parcel #08180002

Ed Humphries presented the permit application for the Tanner Estates subdivision, explaining
that the proposal involved a 6-lot subdivision on approximately 20 acres (noting a discrepancy
in the application where the acreage was listed as both 20.096 acres and 23 acres). The property
is located at 9515 Concord Avenue and is zoned RA-40. Mr. Humphries described the unusual
configuration of the property, which consists of two parts - a front section and a back section
with an existing house.

The development plan includes:

Six residential lots with homes on septic systems

A private road built to state standards but unpaved

A 26-foot easement for access

Two lots facing Highway 601 with a shared driveway
Four lots accessing the property via the private road
Potential future gate installation

Required Homeowners Association (HOA)

No curb, gutter, or sidewalk requirements

e & © @ © © & O

Board members raised several concerns and requested corrections to the application:

e An absorption/septic field was incorrectly shown within the floodplain on lot 4, which must

be removed as this is not permissible.




e Driveways were not clearly marked on the plans, particularly for the two lots facing
Highway 601.

e The shared driveway for the Highway 601 lots should be more clearly delineated.

e No consultation with NCDOT regarding driveway permits was documented, raising
concerns about safety given the high speeds on Highway 601.

e The application checked items that weren't shown on the plans, including contour lines,
utility easements, and fire hydrants.

e Adjacent property zoning was not completely shown on the plans.

Chairman Buchanan expressed concern about traffic safety on Highway 601, noting that
vehicles regularly exceed the 55 mph speed limit. The board discussed whether NCDOT might
require a turning lane for the development.

Mr. Humphries clarified that the trees along Highway 601 would remain except where needed
for driveway access, and that approximately 8 acres of floodplain would serve as undevelopable
open space.

The board also discussed general subdivision requirements. Mr. Humphries explained that for
this rural development with only six lots, sidewalks, curbs, gutters, and lighting would not be
appropriate or required.

Josh Presley made a motion to recommend to the Council the Major Subdivision Permit # MDP

25-110 Tanner Estates with the corrections discussed. Ron Stephens seconded the motion. Board
members Medlin, Presley, Thomas, Stephens voted yes, Buchanan voted no (4-1).

3. Public Comments:

Steve Grzybek of 518 Heritage View addressed the board regarding concerns about his neighbor's
activities.

4. Approval of Minutes:

Mike Medlin made a motion to approve November 18, 2025 minutes. Ron Stephens seconded the
motion. Board members Buchanan, Medlin, Presley, Thomas, Stephens voted yes (5-0).

5. Adjournment

Chairman Buchanan adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Teresa Gregorius Doug Buchanan
Town Clerk Chairman
Approved this day of 2025

(5




Town of Fairview

Town of Fairview
Regular Council Meeting
December 9, 2025 @ 6:30 pm

Call the meeting to order: -——Mayor Wilfong

The following Council members were present: Mayor Gary Wilfong, Patricia Kindley, and Kerry
Price. Absent: John Biggers and David Link

Others present: Darrell Baucom, Financial Officer; Ed Humphries, Land Use Administrator; and
Spencer Cox, Administrative Assistant. Absent: Teresa Gregorius, Town Clerk

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

. Agenda Changes/Approval of Agenda

Mayor Wilfong noted that he would like to amend the agenda and delete the presentation noted.

Patricia Kindley made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. Kerry Price seconded the
motion. Council members Kindley and Price voted yes (2-0).

Approval of Consent Agenda:

5.A. Financial and Tax Reports--- Report Accepted as Information

5.B. Land Use Report---Report Accepted as Information

5.C. Fairview Park Facility November Draft Minutes (Accepted as Information)
5.D. Planning Board November Draft Minutes (4ccepted as Information)

5.E. Approve Council Special Meeting Minutes for November 6, 2025

5.F. Approve Council Minutes for November 11, 2025

5.G. Council meeting dates for 2026 and days town office will be closed

5.H. Town Planning Retreat will be February 7, 2026 from 8:00 AM — 12:00
5.1. Town of Fairview Community Room Policy

[l




6.

i

8.

Kerry Price made a motion to approve the consent agenda as submitted. Kerry Price seconded the
motion. Council members Kindley and Price voted yes (2-0).

Public Comments: None

Presentations: None

Items of Business:

8.A. Installation/Oath of Office of Newly Elected Council member Patricia Kindley
Spencer Cox administered the oath of office to Patricia Kindley.

8.B. Present the 2024-2025 Town Audit

Deneal Bennett from J.B. Watson & Co., PLLC presented the 2024-2025 Town Audit. She
began by thanking the town for choosing their firm and complimenting the staff for their
cooperation.

Ms. Bennett explained that their firm was contracted to audit the town's financial statements,
not every transaction, and to determine if the financial statements were materially correct.
She stated that the audit resulted in an unmodified or "clean" opinion, indicating the financial
statements were materially correct.

She noted that since the town spent more than $100,000 in federal and/or state grant funds,
the audit was conducted in accordance with government auditing standards in addition to
generally accepted auditing standards. She informed the council that the threshold for
requiring a single audit would increase to $1 million for the coming year.

Ms. Bennett reviewed key aspects of the financial statements and the town's capital assets,
outstanding contracts with Benesch and Rushing for the amphitheater improvements and with
InFocus for the unified development ordinance, and the status of the town's debt.

She concluded by providing a separate analysis comparing Fairview's financial position with
other municipalities of similar size.

She also noted that the town's property valuation increased by about $23 million (3.5%) from
the previous year, representing growth since it was not a revaluation year.

Kerry Price made a motion to accept the audit as presented. Patricia Kindley seconded the
motion. Council members Kindley and Price voted yes (2-0).

9, Council Comments:

Patricia Kindley reported that the winter festival was phenomenal. She also announced that the
judging of the Christmas lights contest had been completed on Sunday evening. They would be
awarding first, second, and third prizes, as well as three honorable mentions. She had ordered yard
signs for the winners and would be working with Teresa to compile a list of addresses so residents
could tour the decorated homes.

[7




10.

Spencer Cox reported that the winter festival was the biggest one they had ever had. While it was
freezing, the weather was good, and it wasn't raining. They announced an upcoming bow hanging
class on Thursday with over 10 women signed up.

Mayor Wilfong remarked that the winter festival was well-attended, with people still coming in
after 5:30 PM even though Santa arrived at 4:45 PM. He thanked everyone involved and was
pleased to see the different churches participating.

The mayor also mentioned that Unionville would be celebrating the U.S. 250th birthday on June 27,
2026, with a major event that would include a drone show and bounce houses. He suggested
council members consider whether Fairview might want to participate in some way.

Darrell Baucom brought up the annual Christmas bonuses for staff, noting that last year the town
provided a net amount of $250 to each staff member.

Kerry Price made a motion to provide bonuses for all staff with a net amount equaling $250 each.
Patricia Kindley seconded the motion. Council members Kindley and Price voted yes (2-0).

Ed Humphries reminded the council about the upcoming retreat on February 7, 2026, and asked
members to think about what they would like to discuss. He noted that both he and Teresa planned
to retire next year, and the retreat would be a good time to discuss the transition.

Mr. Humpbhries also called attention to materials from Michael Harvey regarding the land use plan
update that would be discussed at the January meeting.

Mayor Wilfong asked for updates on the legal situation regarding the property on West Duncan.
Mr. Humphries explained that the next court date would likely be around Christmas. The town has
initiated legal action to prevent commercial vehicle use of a bridge on the property, and signs would
be placed to that effect. It was noted that there are two separate lawsuits - the towns against the
property owner and the owner's against the town and FEMA.

The mayor wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year
Adjournment

Kerry Price made a motion to adjourn. Patricia Kindley seconded the motion. Council members
Kindley and Price voted yes (2-0).

Respectfully submitted,

Spencer Cox Gary Wilfong
Administrative Assistant Mayor
Approved this day of , 2025

/8




Discuss Major

Subdivision
Permit # MDP
25-110

19



Town of Fairview

Staff Report for:

Cpuncil
DATE—1-13-2026

--CASE : Major 25 110
Major Subdivision -- Special Use Permit

Applicant(s): Sam Tanner
1024 Biggers Farm Road
Indian Trail NC 28079

Property Owner(s): N/A Tanner Properties LLC (Sam and Maggie Tanner)
1025 Biggers Farm Road
Indian Trail NC 28079

Requested Action: To approve: 6 new homes on 20 acres located on
Concord Highway (Highway 801). This will form a Major
Subdivision. Parcel 08180002

Existing Zoning: RA-40

Requested Zoning:
RA-40 Major Subdivision with six lots

Location: 9515 Concord highway

Property Size: 23 .09 Ac

Tax Parcel(s): 08180002

Purpose/Narrative: To build a subdivision containing 6 lots

Surrounding Area Zoning:
Residential and Farming

Existing Conditions: All homes will have well and septic fields.
All septic fields will be on the lot with no
easements.
Land Use Plan Must go through the Special use permit process under
Recommendation: the present Fairview Land use ordinance. (Quasi-

Judicial Hearing with Town Council. All requirements for
Major Subdivision Must be met.

Compliance with Zoning Yes: Major Subdivision special use permit process

Ordinance: required. Planning and Zoning Meeting will be held on
December 16™ 2025 at 6:00pm

Staff Comments on Special Decision will be made at the regular meeting of the

Use Permit Application: Town Council on Jan 13t" 2026 in a Quasi-Judicial

Staff Report e 1 2 O



hearing after voting on the “Finding of Facts”

Application complete

Map complete

Planning Board voted to recommend approval 4 to 1

Conditions for the Special
Use Permit Application:

Will Have HOA ((TBD))

All said property shall be used for single family
residential purposes only.

No trailer, modular home, mobile home, tent, shack, or
similar structure shall be erected or maintained on any
lot.

No portion of any lot shall be used or maintained as a
dumping ground for rubbish or other refuse.

No unlicensed, uninspected, or inoperative, stripped,
partially wrecked motor vehicle or junk motor vehicle
shall be permitted to be parked or shall be permitted to
be kept on any lot or any street within the Subdivision.

STREET TO BE BUILT TO NCDOT REQUIREMENTS/STANDARDS
STREET TO REMAIL PRIVATE AT THIS TIME

Staff Report e 2

2l



Revised 11/8/18

Town of Fairview

7516 Concord Highway
Monroe NC 28110
MAJOR DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION $600
[Name of Development: TDnt.e of Submission: [Check if Conditionat U is associated

(Contact PhonefFax [704.441.3739

Addmsi,i1024 Biggers Famm Ct., Indian Trail NC 28079

Owner Information,
If different from applicant, specify legal celationship of the applicant o the owaer that entittes the applicant to make

lication and provide contact info betow: i
Contact Name: iTanner Properties LLC - Sam and Maggie Tanner ' |
Address: !1024 Blggers Farm Ct,, Indian Trail NC 28079 ]
Conmct phune;[.‘ax_ 704 441 3739 / 704.506.3748 |

PRI T T RS

Property Loca'uon 9515 Concord Hwy., Indian Trail NC 28709

Tax Parcel Number: 08180002

Existing Zoning: | | Proposed Zoning: RA-40

Existing Use: Farm Land |Proposed Use: |Residential Single Family Homes

Existing Buildings Floor area: N/A roposed Buildings Floor area: [6 - Single Family Homes _ -

Size (square feet)|23,777.48

‘Fee amounts: (per Land Use Administratoc)

Attached? Yes[X | No

Checklist Completed and attached? Yes X No o

I, the undersigned owner or authorized represeniative, herehy submik this application with the attached
information and understand that any engineering review fees incurred by the Town will be paid by me. The

m)‘ormnon and gmumupmvﬁdmmmpmm-mwmmwmykmwbdge
|
' X - Il\‘i\ 291 S

B A e e T e L L L e T

SIGNATURE OF OWNER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE ' DATE

1t is anticipated that this plat will be reviewed by {datc):
|Anticipated Planning Board Date: iy L b TS
This Permit is | approved / denied } by Town Council an {dase):. ///_5 [2@2- 4

Signat izof Town Official:

e o A e 6 a4

yod




Town of Fairview

MAJOR DEVELOPMENT PERMIT CHECKLIST

Please compiete the following MAJOR DEVELOPMENT PERMIT CHECKLIST developed from
lix A of the Town of Fajrview Land Use Ordinance

If the item is inciuded 1n tie ent site pian, check the space provided. If the item is not
applicable or not incivded), please write N/ A 1 the space provided and make any explanation in the
comments area following each section.

Graphic Materials Required for Plans

1. Name of development
2. Title block containing the subdiviston name and the aame of the owaer
x_13.  The name, address and phone # of the subdivider/ preparer of plac

' 14, The names, addresses and telephone aumber of all awuers, mongages, registered land surveyors, developers,
land planners, architects, landscape architects, and professional cagineers responsible for the subdivision.

X |5, Location (including address, township, county and stare)
x_ 6. Date or dates survey was conducted and plat prepared

X _|7. A scale drawing in feet per inch listed in words and figures (drawing shall not be at a scale less than 1” equals
200’

X8 A skeich vicinity map with porth arrow showing the relationship between the proposed subdivision and
surrounding area at a scale of 17 = 2000’

[x_ 9. A Bar graph scale
% _110. North Arrow and otientation (North arrow shall be orieared o due wp of the plar where applicable)

et b

. Comments/Expls

1,2 are TBD ' I ) |
l B T |

Existing N {, Man-Magd T :

X 1. Tree line of wooded areas.

2 Individual tree cighteen inches in diameter or more identified by common or scientific name.
[13.  Orchards or other agricnltural groves by common or scientific name.

[X 4. Streams, ponds, drainage ditches, swamps, bonndaries of floodways and floodplains.

X5, (If the proposed development is a subdivision or mobile home park of more than fifty lots or if more than five
acres of land are to be developed), base fload elevation dara (Sec Arncke XV, Parc 1.

Contour lines (shown as dotted lines) with no larger than five foor conrour warervals. {As indicared 1o Subsection
A-6 (2t), proposed contour lines shall be shown as solid tioes.y

[17. Vehicle accommodation areas (including parking areas, toadiag arcas and circularion. areas, see Secton 290), all
designated by surface material and showing the layour of existing parking spaces and direction of travel lanes,
aisles, or driveways.

X 18, Streets, private roads, sidewalks, and other walkways, alt designared by surface taredal.

[19. Curbs and gutters, curb injets and curb cuts, and drainage grates.

X 10. Other starm water or drainage facilities, including manholes, pipes, and drainage ditches.

X" 11. Underground utility lines, inchding water,, sewer, electric power, telephone, gas, cable television.

23




Town of Fairview - Major Development Permit Checklist
X__12. Above gronnd ntility lines and other utility facilines. Camn
: %{u NN L (ote

IX

+—Buifdings, stactures and signs (inclnding dimensions of each).

15. Location of extedor light fixtures.

[ 116. Location of dumpsters,

X_[17. The zoning of the propetty, including zoding district lines where appliciole.
X_18. Propetty lines (with dimensions identified).

X_119. Street right-of-way lines.

(X_120. Utility or other easement lines.

X 1. The number of square feet in every lot creared by a new subdiviston.

X"12. Lot dimensions, includiag lot widths measured in accomdance with Section 183,

3. The location and dimensions of all huildings and freestaading signs oa the lor, as well as the distances all buildings
and freestanding signs are set back from prperty lines, streets or streer dght-of-way lines (see Section 184).

4. Principal side(s) building elevations for typical units of new buildings or extedor remodeling of existing buildings,
siorning duiiding hevphrs (see Section 186) and proposed wall sign or window sign area;

L3 Fevaion i nelation 10 mean sea jevel of the proposed Jowest floor (inchuding basement) of all structures.

[ 6 FHevation in relation 10 means sea fevel 10 swhich any non-residential structure will be flood-proofed.

|7 Description of the extent 1o which any waterconrse will be altered or relocated as a result of the proposed
development.

__8 The jocation and dimensions of all recreational areas provided, with each area designated as to type of use;

X 9. Areas intended to remain as apea space ar desigaaned nuffer areas (Sectioa 265

LI

10. Streets, labeled by classification (see Section 210) 2ad streer aame showing whether curh 2ad gutter or shoulders
and swales are to be provided and indicaring streer paving widths. Privare roads i subdivisions shall also be shown
and clearly labeled as such.

[ 111, Curbsand gutters, curb inlets and curh cuts, dratnage grates, and other swom water or drainage facilities, including

tnanholes, pipes, drainage ditches, reteation poads, etc.

[ h2. Sidewalks and walkways, showing widths and surface materal.

113, Bridges.

" 14, Outdoor illamination with lighting fixtires sufficiendy identified 10 demonstrate compliance with Section 242.

5. Underground utility fines, incloding water, sewes, electric power, telephone, gas, cable television.  Water and
sewer pipeline signs shall be labeled.

[X_116. Aboveground utility lines and other facilities.

| 118. Dumpstets.

[X"119. New contour lines resulting from earth movemenr {saown as solid lines) with no larger than five foot contour
intervals (existing lines should be shown as doued lines).

" 120. Scale drawings of all signs requiring permits pursuaat tw Artice XV1L, together with an indication of the location

and dimensions of all such signs.

. Vehicle accommodation areas (includiag parking areas, loadiog areas, and circulation areas, see Section 290), all
designated by surface material and showing the dimeasions and layout of proposed parking spaces and the
dimensions and direction of travel of lanes, aisles, and driveways.

2 ‘

=21

Last Updated August 2016 Page 2




Town of Fairview - Major Development Permit Checkiist

122 Proposed plantings or construction of other devices w comply witk the screeang cequiremenrs of Armcle KT,

Part 1, as well as proposed plantings of trees o comply with the shading: requirernents of Arade XIX, Part L
Plans shall label shrubbery by common ar scieatific name, show ihe dismoce ‘berweea planys and indicare the

height at the time of planting and expected mature height and widte. Plans shalt labek mees oy common or
scientific name, show the circles of the mature crowus (major trees shall be dowa ar diamerer = 30'; dwarf or
decorative trees shdlbedmma&mmﬂmmmwu),mimdmm:hmghtﬁdmmafphnmg

Documentation confirming that the applicsar has 2 legally sufficiear ierest . the propeny proposed for
development to use it in the manaer requested, ar is the duly appotaied agear of such a person.

Certifications from the appropriate ageacies that propased uidlity systews are ot will be adequate © handle the
proposed development, as set forth in Article XV, and thar all aecessaty easements have beea provided.

For proposed non-tesideatial flood proofed structes, ot for enclosed areas below the lowest floor that are
subject 10 ﬂmdnnbmnﬁ:mm Arom 2 reggistered professional engineer or architect that the proposed
strocture meets the criteria in Article XVI, Section 254(d), (f)-

Certification and supposting techuical data from a yegistered professional engineer demonstrating that any
proposed use within a floodway i permitted noder Article XVI, Section 253, shall not result in any increase in
flood Jevels during ocenrrence of the base flood discharge.

Legal documentation establishing homeowners associations or other Jegal entities responsible for control over
required common areas and facilities.

Bonds, letters of credit, or other surety devices.

Stamped envelopes containing the names and addresses of gl those w0 whom aovice of a public hearing must be
sent to comply with Section 22, 102, or 323.

Complete documentation justifying any mquested deviation from specific requirements established by this
ordinance as presumptively satisfyiog design standands.

Written evidence of permission to use satellire-parking spaces uader the controt of a person other than the
developer when such spaces are allowed pursuaat to Section. 298.

Winirren ewidence oo pposd foith s 1> acopire savediiee parking under the ciroumstances set forth in Section 299.

 Verification that Mamfactared Goods, Class § and 2 nses will meet the supplementary standards set forth in

Article X1 &mbvn:&mumslmﬂbemdeby:hmﬂdmgnwmoﬂmrquahﬁed expert unless it is utterly
apparent from the namre of the proposed development that such expert verification is unnecessary.

Time schedules for the completion of phases in staged development, as required by Section 61.
The environmental impact of a development, inclding its effect pn historically significant or ecologically fragile

or important areas.

. The traffic of 2 dcveiopmmr,i:ndud'mg hseﬁnczaapedcsnimn:vdﬁaﬂﬂmfﬁcarmngesﬁou.

Last Updated August 2016 Page 3




Town of Fairview Subdivision Policy

MINOR Subdivision — 5 lots or Less

MAJOR Subdivision — 6 lots or More

Requirements for MINOR Subdivisions

Access built to state requirements

Each lot must have own septic system and well approved by Union County Environmental

Public water, if available on the road you access
Maintenance agreement on road serving property (if not built to NCDOT standards)
Street connectivity:

> Needed in minor and major depending on street layout to main access

DRAF Requirements for MAJOR Subdivisions

Public water and sewer, if available
> Available would mean within 2500 ft. and built to Union County Public Works
requirements. NO package plants
> If not available: well and septic system permit required by Union County
Environmental Health Union County
All public utilities must be underground
Streets must be built to state (NCDOT) standards
HOA required if subdivision has common grounds
10% open space * Road medians would count toward requirement.
Curb/gutter/sidewalk. * No curb required, if not needed.
Sidewalk on one side of street, if Curb is required

Street connectivity:

> Needed in minor and major depending on street layout to main access
Street trees-if needed (plan review)
Streetlights-if needed (plan review)

Approved by Council this day of Oct. 2021




Planning Board Palicy

When any rezoning, CUP or other requests are heard by the planning board, and before a
recommendation is given by the planning board makes to the Fairview Council;

The land use administrator will notify (by mail) the effected property owners within 500 feet

of the request and invite public comment at the meeting.

Jan 2019




IL) J9¥T 3.2¥ 45205

5o 'F

el

ToZ od L7 B0 A
AN3IMESY3 ALNWUN 02
304NON 40 ALD

AVM 30 LHOM 3MBend ,00L

109 AVMHOIH SN

GELE =¥k —POL
BL08T ON TIVHL NYIONI
12 Wyv4 Sy39918 ¥Z01
OT S3UYIH0¥d HINNVL

THINMO F¥NLNG

ROUVORII0 ORY JIRSEIRWD 10 IV

SviEt MITLOES

e b-ﬂbwﬂwlll
—
—— et =" 30 ah
— ¥ e
5 PR

" e o
.~ <"S\_SI¥130 804 0LKSSOILE ;

o | Aivrrsos | 0SS | oo | masetiin | 0oss | on | Lecescon | 0505 [ os | mzisiean | sose | on | masses | 008 | on | SrSTOES | SRl | 020 | 3.06LTEN | Z9'0L | o1
a7 | 2.0v514Es | 0008 | 8 | mamazzis | covot | e | 3.noaron | avoc | en | Saszzizn | Lese | em | 3.eszcess | 8109 | a2 | ALILSRSES | 267081 | 81 | MLSOZZZCH | ZUS0L | 61
o1 | 2avrrson | 0096 | ew | 3558025 | 00SS | ee | MZLSLYSN | @SD | 8¥] | 3E68REH | JETE | BT1 ITHNUS | LLBY | GT) | MZEZOEES | LLO0T | A1 | MOSHTION | £CUR | @1
21 | mosrsivan | 0008 | 2o | mOLESFIN | 4008 | 267 | MBCLLEES | FLVT | 001 | MESITYSEN | SVLE | L) ABZLEEIN | EVIR | 220 | MrLEnyeN | SP08 | 11 | MCOSTIEN | SIS | 1
501 | maivrcos | 00 | oo | 3850005 | eszc | o | moveceos | ooor | o | mostsims | sive | o0 | moszooch | 0vor | 071 | 3EESR00N | LEY | 911 | MZVOLEES | LIN9 | 01
SIS ¥0 .WWUZ(EZDU TOMYd 0T SIULH3H08d H3INNYL 3HL 0 g1 | ovevcen | L0722 | si | MLIEEN | 0OXE | 55 | MALLERE0S | SROF | 511 maszzis | seec | oy | mcsarses | gate | oz | JOCETORN | L4446 | 511 | MOPSTECS | ZOR8 | &1
.ZO:.(BEDUNI ¥04 1ON saLvisd " Mooocess | ool | v | meseciin | 0068 | v | MILLERSZS | 4919 | 45 | MLSLHE0S | I10°05 | #HT | MLLDSSIOS AUZL | #07 | MICSY0EN | SYOTL | 421 | LSTZLYON | S¥TE | #LT | MEYSLSTS | LOUEL | ¥1
¥ d AHYNINMSYHA gmalzq_ﬂﬂaﬂjﬂlmg 3520595 | SR | €01 | MADIZZIS | 00001 | o9 | M.8e.8%.c08 | 18w | o5 | mavrsein | sowol | o | Azisiees | soir | o | MZR0ZECS | 4995 | o2 | MSLEEKEH | FITL | £LD | MOVSTGTS | BOVRL| ©1
AeprsoN | 0098 | zen | 3cs@ies | 000Ss | 290 | 3ZASLSS | BvTe |z | L9GZCHES | 99TV | TR MBLLCEIN | prLt | ze | moersasTs | 4588 | zz1 | MZOLUN | S£89 | 210 | M.LLERSTS | S90RL] )
teacioRer I ABISLYEN | 0009 | 10 | 32050 | 0000k | 11 | FGLEHEIN | 60T | 11 | Rz wsth | orcol | v [ mzzanien | g |1 | MoohS2O08 | UL | @1 | 20 SLION | J00S | 4 | MEEZ0GES | SOUE | 11
mw—ﬁ%"ﬂg QOrovy @z I ooivaa | WK | anm | onmvam | ruowan || owmvss |wional|awn | owevas | wosdi|awn | omevaa [wesdn|awn| oweivas [Wowd|3nn| onavie | WONT) [3N0 ) ONWVES | HLONE ) 3NN |\,..|L4\. q
NIGHYD LIGWNNON SOON amow%e_uws“mmn_ q_ vl cw-.»._é = ! Tavs 0 TV 3w TmvL w0 T 30 TV ...A Fn/ww.f |
— D
* S I e Iy, )
-— - _ﬁ = o _ Ezomww_ - - yaEt MASL =~ .t
|

IH QHOJINOD — TNYd 0004 335 ALM3dO8d
AVMH S SNNOOO YRS Xﬁﬁ % on
P & F AR
! y. iy 2 % \.D
) NiYld 000 o B e
L o) o OF-vd TINOZ
S & SIV130 HOJ TOZYSSOLLE
: -4 TNV 00014 T35 =
“LM¥3d L3S N % i 3INMOOOTS YA S
NIVIQ00T ¥ 3MINOIH TIM ™ [
107 "G5 JUdIS + 101 SN O | Sy
—— d YERD 3000 SKOTIOS
R T e T 3N ALNG0Nd 0
i i Cad u..nnm / {1 .T ﬁ & )
[ [ {{F f all ‘ONIGHOOTY H04 SINGRININDIY AHOLILYLS TIV SLTIN QIX1¥
[ A q s SI NOLVOLILNE0 SHL HOIWA OL 1V1d 30 dvi 3HL IVHL AJUNT
{ | / | UE od e s 5 ALNNGO NONN 20 M30MI0 MIA3 — 1
ZLEB LS, / [ f® _oooe..uu‘...zﬁu._.zﬁ f 1 \. VNIMOHYD HIBON 30 3UVS
+5°01 55340V L3N J /| { [ I a | \ W0 MINTE
£Z'LM/H NI ST [/ [ /o ..un? \
vnﬂmw_g VL0 s T, P N S 1 HOLYAISINNGY 350 QNY) ‘SERHANDH 03 v
n—wnugvzl (~3 Iod N
\B6'S M BLIYZ.O9N, o/ 1N0d QIUNGMNOO ® f & \
/ / v \ MOT3H 31¥Q FHL 0 SAVO ALININ NIHLM
7 om0 L7 T S@a ume ey S50 S T
i \ oN
W Ny L \ \ 3HL AB (G3A0NAV NI38 SYH Lyd SHL 3HO3MIHL ONV ‘SONVHIONO
7% N ovaus — \ 31 ONV] MIANIVE 20 NAOL 3HL HUM ZONVIIANOO NI SLO3JSIH TIV NI
! i T e e \ | SI.1v1d SIHL HO MMOHS NOISAIGENS ¥ONIN 3HL IVHL AJILY30 ABZIH |
AVM 20 LHON  —— — — ——— .J \ AUV 40 UVILINID
SINN ALTUN QVIKEIAO  ——30 0—
3N X J FZOL 7 ISTOTV  GAANNS 00 40 3LYO
3NN ALNBIOEd v (surgousis) £55%—1 S7d ON SIAYD "D SIAVP
aONTOTT
= = HINMO auvg ‘QNY] 40 STEONVd SALVINOZY LYHL 0ONYNIGHD N¥ SYH LYHL ALTVSIOINNN ¥0 ALNNOO

¥ 30 V3uV 3HL NHLM ONY1 40 NOSWIGENS ¥ SILVIX0 AIAMNS SIHL L¥YHL AdIL¥30 OSTY |

‘SEOT
“YIBREAON 40 AvO TITT SIHL T¥3S ONY H3EANN NOLYAULSIOIY "JUNLYRIES TYNORO
AW SSINLM "O30MIAY SY OC—L% SO HLM 3ONYONODOY NI O3NYdRd SYM LV1d SIHL LYHL

L334 ASANNS SN 3WY YA JHL NO NMOHS SLINN 3INYLSIO

TIV LL71600¥GL 3 'BE'OCUSZS N EALVNIOH00D ONMOTION JHL LY O3ZNVO0] SYM LS 3HL
“BZECEBEGBEEE'0 SI AUS JHL ¥04 HOLOYY TWOS G3NIGNCD JHL 'HI0C G039 ONY HOO43
010Z "MNLYG LLO0Z/CROYN NO (3SYE SYM A3ANNS 3HL ° SZ0Z 91 M3IEAALLIS S0 AUvd
3HL NO O3SN 3u3M S3HNA300Hd T1314 MI¥ “ADVENOOY TYNOLISOd 010 "ASANMS @ SSY10
SATANNS SSNO IHL WHOJMIJ OL 035N SYM NOILYNHOANI ONWOTIOH 3HL LYHL ONY ‘(moT38
NMOHS SV SHOLLJIIOS3O oYM ONY 0330) ‘NOSWHIANS 10310 AN H3ONN 3AYN ASNHNS
T3 TYNLOY NY MONd NMYNQ SYM dYA SIHL LVHL AJUN3D AGSH3H STAVD 7 SIAVE |

NOIVOHIEH 5,8083A8MB
'S30MY3S TOS H3JNVLS AE Q3ONOHd STTEH JILJ3S '9L A
“|OGIN NOHd SLIMI3A/IVADHAAY FHINDZH TTM AVM JO LHOR S,LOCON SNSSIO0Y SAYMIARO MIN Sl M
“ININGSY3 SSIHO3/SSIHONI SNILSDA 35N NYZ SLOT TYNOLLIGQY LYHL AINNOLLY SNISOTO Him AdEA OL N3 vl dmpy e,
R
38 AVA ADMINI IHN0 NOMJ LNGNEINOY LNGNHOYOHON NV “3NM ALMILN OYIHYEAD ASUINI 34NG ILVI0T3Y JHL SISSOHD | L1071 HOJ 3NN AlddnS iwwy.ﬂ_ w% c_»_ T 3 @ e
/ 0F3IN TWA | 107 ¥O4 SOTIH OILJ3IS IHL ‘GIAOW LON SI 3NN OVIHYIA0 41 "NOILYDOT3Y 3N ALMIMLN QV3HHIAO LNOBY ASHINT 34NG HLM SNOLLVDINMMNCD OYH LN3ND Zi * ¥, alis
“SILNILA ONNCHOMIONN 40 NOISSING 0 NOWYOLILNIOSIA 804 ALMIBISNCCS3Y SNNSSY LONNYD 3Tld "ONUIAMNS HV3d "NOLLINULSNOD f:«
/ ANV 30 INZRGONINMOD 0L MO NOWYDO 3HL ARGA OL ALMEISNOJSIY SLNYNAL/SHINMO JHL S1 L1 LSDX3 AYN NOJHIH NMOHS LON ONY (GANISEO LON
3N HOMM SILMLLN IHLO "ATNO SIONVNILENY TIBSI IO NOLYIOT NO O3SYE WY 3LVARA HO OMENd HIHLIHM 'NOIM3H KMOHS SY SIUMLN JO NOWYJOT 3HL 'Hi
/ "SWAISAS OlLJ3IS ALVARG ONY STIM 3LVARMG AB G3AN3S 38 TUM SLOT M3N 3HL ‘O
"NOUVLNJNOD LVNIONOOD AH GININGALIG SY3AY 6
TR “dv3d O ONY 3015 51 ‘INONS ,0F 3H¥ O¥—¥H ¥04 SHOVELIS ONITINE B £
b ‘O¥—V¥ O3NOZ S| ALUIO¥d 'L
NV 40 ST30HVd SILYINOIY LVHL JONYNIGHO NY SYH LVHL ALNVGRININ O ALNNOO ¥ 40 YINY JHL NIHLW ONVT S0 HOSICBNS ¥ SALVIND AJNANS SIHL '9 &
(& ‘SILHOHLAY LNGWNMEADD AB NOLLY.Rd ONY NOUVOLREA OL LOFEMS 3uY SAIVELIS 'S
'SIONVISIO ONNOND TYLNOZINOH LNISIuH ONY JOIHIHL STVAIO30 ONV (1004 AJANNS SN) 1334 NI JuV SIONVISID TIV ¥ E 2,
“NO3UTH NWOHS HO CIANISEO LON SNOLLIONOD HO ‘SININ3SY3 g
‘AVM—30—-LHOI Q30MOOIMNN ¥O (3CHOD3M OL L1O3PENS 38 AVA ALY3OMd “ASNHOLLY NY AB NOUYNINY)G FILL ¥ 40 LLENIE 3HL LNOHLW O34Y. SYM AANS SHL T &%
¥IUY QMYZYH 000 T3S ¥ NI GALVOOT 38 OL SHY3ddY T30HYd 40 NOLEOd ‘BI0Z ‘81 M3ANIAON 3LVQ JALDALA GOZFSSOLLC # TNV MMl vIGd T
788 T4 'N LINEYD 1¥1d TL0 30¥d '9T88 DIO0B G330 TSk 30V TSCH HO0B 030 L 4
TAON TVEIRET

2%




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Fairview Town Council will conduct a Public Hearing starting at 6:30 pm on Tuesday

Jan.13, 2026 at its monthly meeting of Council at the Town Hall (location address:
7516 Concord Highway, Monroe, NC).

The purpose of this Public Hearing is: Here public comment on:

A Major Subdivision Permit # MDP 25-110 Tanner Estates
Requested by Sam Tanner, to develop six (6) lots zoned RA-40 on
20+- acres located at 9515 Concord Highway, Indian Trail NC 28079
Parcel # 08180002

The Public is invited to attend the public hearing and make comments. For more
information, call Teresa Gregorius, Town Clerk at (704) 753.1981 during business hours.
(Tuesday and Thursday 9:00am to 5:00pm)

The Town of Fairview does not discriminate based on disability. If you need an auxiliary aid
or service or other accommodation in order to attend or fully participate at this meeting,
please contact Teresa Gregorius at (704) 753.1981 as far in advance of the meeting as
possible so that your request can be considered.




Discuss Future
Land Use Plan



COMMUNITY PROFILE

The development of a Town Plan first requires that identification and analysis of certain key growth
factors be performed. The intent of the analysis is to ensure that policies contained in the Town Plan
address current problems, trends, and issues facing the community, including the immediate area. The
key growth factors included for analysis are discussed in several subject areas within the Town Plan.
Collectively, these key growth factors summarize past and present conditions, while providing the
essential yardsticks for estimating future conditions.

Population

3.1.1 Population Profile

The U.S. Census Bureau prepares a detailed statistical portrait for local governments,
counties and states of their respective social, economic, housing, and demographic
characteristics through the 5-year American Community Survey (ACS) products. The ACS
5-year estimates are constructed as period estimates and reflect the
average characteristics over the five-year period. In general, unless a user knows how the
estimate for each characteristic is trending over time, it is not accurate to consider the 5-
year estimate as an estimate at any given point within the 5 year period. However, under
certain conditions, the ACS estimates can serve as a proxy.

Figures from the U.S. Census Bureau 2019-2023 American Community Survey (ACS) 5-
year estimates, released on December 12, 2024, were used in the Community Profile for
the Town of Fairview, as detailed in this section. Rather than refer to the 5-year period
(2019-2023) throughout the narrative in this section, the last year of 2023, may be used for
brevity in some locations, but the full five-year period will be noted as the source for tables
and charts.

In their methodology of defining what is a current residence in the American Community
Survey, the U.S. Census Bureau considers everyone who is currently living or staying at
an address for more than two months is considered a current resident of that address. This
means that their expected length of stay is more than two months, not that they have been
staying in the housing unit for more than two months at the time when the survey is
conducted. Persons away from their residence for two months or less, whether in the
United States or overseas, on a vacation or on a business trip, are considered to still be a
resident at the address, and the unit is classified as occupied and eligible for inclusion in
the survey. Persons away from their residence for more than two months are considered
not to be a resident. For the ACS, if no one is determined to be a current resident in the
sampled housing unit, it is classified as vacant.

Data contained with this element is derived from two (2) sources:
1. The 2020 Decennial Census; and

2. The 2019-2023 American Community Survey (ACS) 5-year estimates.
It is important to understand the differences between these two data sources:

« Decennial Census data represents a ‘physical count’ of all residents occurring
every ten years;

e American Community Survey (ACS) produces population, demographic and
housing unit estimates based on data samples (i.e. does not represent a physical
county of all residents). Data is collected on either a monthly or annual (i.e. yearly)
basis.

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan
Town of Fairview , NC

| 3



The U.S. Census Bureau 2020 Decennial Census reported the Town of Fairview 's total
population in 2020 was 3,463 persons. According to the U.S. Census Bureau's 2019-
2023 American Community Survey (ACS), Fairview 's residents were 48.5% female and
51.5% male. The median age was 48.2 years. An estimated 22.5% of the population was
under 18 years, 23.6% was 18 to 44 years, 34.7% was 45 to 64 years, and 19.2% was 65
years and older.

Figure 3.1.1: Population by Age and Sex for Fairview in 2019-2023

85 and over -I 85 and over
80 10 84 I- 80 10 84
75 t0 79 -- 75 10 79
[ .
40 10 44 -- 40 10 44
30 to 34 .- 30 to 34

7010 74

65 10 69

50 to 54 5010 54

3510 39

25 to 29 I- 25 10 29

5to9 I- 5109
Under 5 .- Under 5
0% -

5% 10% 15%

15% 10% 5%

® Males @& Females

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey 2019-2023

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan

Town of Fairview , NC 3 2
2




For people reporting one race alone:
» 98.1% were White;
» 0.6% were Black or African American;
» 0.3% were American Indian and Alaska Native; and
» 0.4 % were Asian;
No respondents identified as Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander.

Approximately 0.3% of the Town's population identified as ‘some other race’. An
estimated 0.3% of the population identified as two or more races. An estimated 2.8% of
the people in Town identified as being Hispanic with an estimated 96.2% of respondents
identifying as White non-Hispanic. People of Hispanic origin may be of any race.

Fairview - Percentage of Total
Population

® White/Caucasian

» Black/African Amerian

® American Indian/Alaska Native
Asian

® Other

3.1.2 Population Growth and Projections

Population Growth

As reported by the U.S. Census Bureau, the population of the Town of Fairview has
continued to increase over the last four decades as illustrated in the following table and
figure.

Table 3.1.2.A: Town of Fairview Decennial Population Estimates and Growth Rates

Year Town of Between Years Percentage
Fairview Increase/Decrease
Population
1990 1,830
2000 2,495 1990-2000 36.3%
2010 3,324 2000-2010 33.2%
2020 3,463 2010-2020 2.2%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau’s 1990-2020 Decennial Census

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan
Town of Fairview , NC

-
2

33




The following table illustrates the percentage of the Town’s population to the total
population of Union County throughout the past 30 years. The Town's population as a
percentage of the County’s overall population for the U.S. Census Bureau's 2010 and 2020
Decenennial Census has remained stable at approximately 2%.

Table 3.1.2.B: Town of Fairview to Guilford County Population Comparison

- . Fairview ’s Population to
Year Fairview Union County iinion County’spPopulation
1990 1,830 84,211 022%
2000 2,495 123,677 022%
2010 3,324 201,292 0.016%
2020 3,463 238,267 0.014%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau’s 2000-2020 Decennial Census
Population Projections

The North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management (OSBM) State Demographer
publishes population projections annually for each county using complex methodology
tailored to each county's birth, death, and migration rates.

The Town’s population has remained approximately 0.02% of Guilford County’s total
population for the past two decades. To project the Town's population in 2030 and 2040,
the 0.02% was applied to the State Demographer’'s County population projections of Union
County for years 2030 (projection of 269,242) and 2040 (projection of 304,242). Using this
methodology, the anticipated population projection for the Town in year 2030 is 3,533 and
in year 2040 is 3,604 persons.

Table 3.1.2.C: Town of Fairview Population — Estimates and Projections

Year Population Estimates and Projections
1990 1834
2000 2,495
2010 3,324
2020 3,463
2030 3,633
2040 3,604
Sources: 1990 through 2020 Estimates: US Census Bureau's Decennial Census

2030 & 2040 Projections: Average population percentage of Fairview to
Union County’s population (0.02%) using US Census data combined with
the NC OSBM population projection

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan

Town of Fairview , NC 3
4 4




3.2 Housing

3.2.1 Households and Families

In 2020-2023 there were 1,451 households in the Town with an average household size
was 2.60 people.

Married-couple households made up 61% of the total households while cohabiting couple
households made up 1.2%. Female householder families with no spouse or partner present
and own children under 18 years were 1.2% of all households, while 4.1% of households
were male householder families with no spouse or partner present and own children under
18 years.

Of people living alone, 16.0% were male householders, and 10.5% were female
householders, for a total of 26.5% of all households. 29.1% of all households have one or
more people under the age of 18 while 33.6% of all households have one or more people
65 years and over.

Cohabiting couples I 1.2%
Male householder

Ve SPRASE il - A4
present
Fe uset

3.2.2 Housing Inventory Characteristics
In 2019-2023, Fairview had a total of 1,677 housing units. Of these housing units:

> 85.5% were single-family houses either not attached to any other structure or
attached to one or more structures (commonly referred to as "townhouses" or "row
houses");

v

1.0% were located in multi-unit structures, or those buildings that contained two or
more apartments.

> 13.5% were mobile homes, while any remaining housing units were classified as
"other," which included boats, recreational vehicles, vans, etc.

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan

Town of Fairview , NC
: 25



Figure 3.2.2: Types of Housing Units in Fairview in 2019-2023

I gty fronse _ e

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey 2019-2023

2.6% of the housing inventory was comprised of houses built since 2010, while 6.3% of the
houses were first built in 1939 or earlier. The median number of rooms in all housing units
was 6.7 rooms, and of these housing units 80.5% had three or more bedrooms.

3.2.3 Occupied Housing Characteristics

In 2019-2023, Fairview had 1,451 housing units that were occupied or had people living in
them, while the remaining 226 were vacant. Of the housing units occupied, the percentage
of these houses occupied by owners (also known as the homeownership rate) was 82.6%
while renters occupied 17.4%. The average household size of owner-occupied houses
was 2.57 and in renter-occupied houses it was 2.74.

9.5% of householders of these occupied houses had moved into their house since 2017,
while 23.6% moved into their house in 1989 or earlier. Households without a vehicle
available for personal use comprised 1.0% and another 38.7% had three or more vehicles
available for use.

3.2.4 Financial Characteristics and Housing Costs
In 2019-2023, the median property value for owner-occupied houses was $253,400.

Of the owner-occupied households, 67% had a mortgage while 21% owned their houses
“free and clear," (i.e., without a mortgage or loan on the house). The median monthly
housing costs for owners with a mortgage was $1,635 and for owners without a mortgage
it was $401.

For renter-occupied houses, the median gross rent was $593. Gross rent includes the
monthly contract rent and any monthly payments made for electricity, gas, water and
sewer, and any other fuels to heat the house.

Households that pay thirty percent or more of their income on housing costs are considered
cost-burdened. Cost-burdened households in Fairview accounted for 30.4% of owners with
a mortgage, 3.2% of owners without a mortgage, and 33.2% of renters.

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan
Town of Fairview , NC

6 3‘0




3.3 Education

3.3.1 Educational Attainment

In 2019-2023, 90.6% of people 25 years and over had at least graduated from high school
and 24.8% had a bachelor's degree or higher. An estimated 9.3% did not complete high
school. The total school enroliment was 913 residents. Nursery school enroliment
was zero with kindergarten through 12th grade enroliment at 784. College or graduate
school enrollment was 129 residents.

Figure 3.3.1: Educational Attainment of People in Fairview in 2019-2023

255 than high schoaol
Aind 9.3%
diploma 2

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey 2019-2023

34 Income
341 Income
The median income of households in Fairview was $63,365. An estimated 4.4% of

households had income below $10,000 a year while 9.2% had income over $200,000 or
mare.

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan

Town of Fairview , NC 3 7

~1




Figure 3.4.1: Household Income in Fairview in 2019-2023

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey 2019-2023

Median earnings for full-time year-round workers was $55,278. Male full-time year-round
workers had median earnings of $57,839. Female full-time year-round workers had median
earnings of $51,813.

An estimated 71.3% of households received earnings (i.e., work-force income). An
estimated 38.2% of households received Social Security (i.e., retirement/pension) and an
estimated 27.6% of households received retirement income other than Social Security. The
average income from Social Security was $21,288. These income sources are not mutually
exclusive; that is, some households received income from more than one source.

3.4.2 Poverty and Participation in Government Programs

In 2019-2023, 6.9% of the Town's population were considered to be ‘in poverty’. An
estimated 1.5% of children under 18 were below the poverty level, compared with 10.4%
of people 65 years old and over. An estimated 7.9% of people 18 to 64 years were below
the poverty level.

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan

Town of Fairview , NC 3 8
8




Figure 3.4.2: Poverty Rates in Fairview in 2019-2023

People in poverty

Children under 18

years below poverty
People 65 years old
and over below poverty 10.4%
People 18 1o 64 years
below poverty Farth

ar

Percent
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey 2019-2023

In 2019-2023, 5.2% of households received SNAP (the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance
Program). An estimated 14.7% of households that received SNAP had children under 18,
and 85.3% of households that received SNAP had one or more people 60 years and over.
An estimated 45.8% of households receiving SNAP had two or more workers in the past
12 months.

3.4.2 Public Schools

Residents within the Town are served by the Union County School System through seven
institutions including:

3.4.3 Colleges and Universities

Fairview is conveniently located in proximity to the following public and private two and
four year colleges and universities:

Table 3.4.3: Colleges and Universities

College / University Distance From
Fairview (in miles)
American International University - Global 9.3
Macedonia Baptist College 10.9
Wingate University 19

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan

Town of Fairview , NC
5 gq



UNC - Charlotte 21
Central Piedmont Community College 21.5
Stanley Community College 26.4
South Piedmont Community College 276
Rowan Cabarrus Technical College 49
High Point University 78.8
Wake Forest University 82.9
UNC — Greensboro 91.5

3.5 Workforce

3.5.1 Employment

In Fairview , 54.4% of the population 16 and over were employed while 40.9% were not
currently in the labor force. An estimated 73.0% of the people employed were private wage
and salary workers; 16.0% were federal, state, or local government workers; and 10.9%
were self-employed in their own (not incorporated) business.

R

Private wage and salary workers 1,195 73.0
Federal, state, or local government workers 262 16.0
Self-employed workers in own not incorporated business 179 109

Table 3.5.1.A: Occupations for the Civilian Employed Population 16 Years and
over in Fairview in 2019-2023

Civilian employed population 16 years and over m

Management, business, sciences, and arts occupations 614 37.5
Service occupations 205 12.8
Sales and office occupations 365 22.3
Natural resources, construction, and maintenance occupations 243 14.9
Production, transportation, and material moving occupations 209 12.8

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey 2019-2023
3.5.2 Commuting to Work

An estimated 83.6% of workers drove to work alone in 2019-2023, with 9.3% of workers
choosing to carpool. Among those who commuted to work, it took them on
average 26.1 minutes to get to work from home.

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan

Town of Fairview , NC D
10 4



Table 3.5.2:

Percent of Workers 16 and over Commuting by Mode in Fairview in
2019-2023

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey 2019-2023

3.5.3 Unemployment

Labor statistics specifically for Fairview are not available through the U.S. Bureau of Labor

Statistics.

Town Plan 2045 - Comprehensive Land Use and Master Plan
Town of Fairview , NC q. ‘

12



Fairview Town Plan 2045
Future Land Uses Map

August 11, 2025 DRAFT

LEGEND
i i Fairview Town Limit
= Surrounding Jurisdictions

(/[ ] 2025 Tax Parcels
- ——  Roads

- | ——— Stream Centerline

~ 10 Ruml

Outline of Water Bodies

W%ﬁw Flood Zone

Future Land Use Classifications

Neighborhood (NHD)

Transitional Neighborhood (TN)
Civic (CIV)

Mixed Use (MU)

Downtown (DWTN)

Commercial (COM)
Employment/Manufacturing (E/M)

Parcels Duta:  Union County, NC GIS, July 2025

Package: Fairview 20250811 3004M, Layout: FLUM 2045
POF: Fairview - Future Land Use Map 20250811 paf




ANSWER CHOICES

Yes

No
TOTAL

Town of Fairview - Citizen Input for the Fairview Land Use Plan 2045

Q1 Do you reside within the Town of Fairview?

Answered: 78 Skipped: 0

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

RESPONSES
91.03% 71
8.97% 7

78

33

1/6




Town of Fairview - Citizen Input for the Fairview Land Use Plan 2045

Q2 ABOUT THE PRESENT, WHERE WE ARE TODAYWhat do you LIKE
about Fairview? ... what do you like about your community?

Answered: 78  Skipped: 0

Affordability
Leadership

Low crime

Qutdaor
activities

Senseof |
community |

Slow pace /
quiet

Family Friendly

Small Town Feel

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES
Affardability
Leadership

Low crime

Outdoor activities
Sense of community
Slow pace / quiet
Family Friendly

Small Town Feel
Total Respondents: 78

2/6

RESPONSES
25.64%

17.95%
65.38%
33.33%
51.28%
84.62%
71.79%

78.21%

20
14
51

26
66

56

61

ey



Town of Fairview - Citizen Input for the Fairview Land Use Plan 2045

Q3 ABOUT THE PRESENT, WHERE WE ARE TODAYWhat do you
DISLIKE about Fairview? ... what do you dislike about your community?

Answered: 75  Skipped: 3

Not enough
parks

Not enoug
restaurants an
store!

Nothing

Nothing to do,
no events
Poor property
maintenance

Stagnation of
growth
Too small I

0% 10% 20% 30%

ANSWER CHOICES

Not enough parks

Not enough restaurants and stores
Nothing

Nothing to do, no events

Poor property maintenance
Stagnation of growth

Too small

Total Respondents: 75

40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90%

RESPONSES
5.33%

17.33%
76.00%
2.67%
4.00%
2.67%

1.33%

3/6

100%

13

57

45




Town of Fairview - Citizen Input for the Fairview Land Use Plan 2045

Q4 ABOUT THE FUTURE, WHERE WE WILL BE IN THE FUTUREWhat

do you WISH for Fairview? ... what do you WISH for your community's

future?

Answered: 74  Skipped: 4

Improve
appearance of

town

More growth I

More homes

More parks and
recreation
facilities

I}

f \“II]II\ lI.II"

- il .

More sidewalks II“IL:TIJ“U
More store
and restaurant
Retain
residents

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

ANSWER CHOICES

Improve appearance of town

More growth

More homes

More parks and recreation facilities
More sidewalks

More stores and restaurants

Retain residents

Total Respondents: 74

4/6

70%

80% 90%

RESPONSES
17.57%

4.05%
2.70%
21.62%
13.51%
17.57%

60.81%

100%

13

16

10

13

45



Town of Fairview - Citizen Input for the Fairview Land Use Plan 2045

Q5 ABOUT THE FUTURE, WHERE WE WILL BE IN THE FUTUREWhat
do you FEAR for Fairview? ... what do you FEAR for your community's

future?

Answered: 78  Skipped: 0

Lack of
employment
options

Loss of small
town appeal

Stagnation of
growth

Too much ‘ T T
commercial |

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

ANSWER CHOICES

Crime

Lack of employment options
Loss of small town appeal
Stagnation of growth

Too much commercial

Total Respondents: 78

70% 80% 90%  100%

RESPONSES

46.15% 36
5.13% 4
82.05% 64
5.13% 4
62.82% 49

o d



Town of Fairview - Citizen Input for the Fairview Land Use Plan 2045

Q6 ACROSS THE BOARDWHhat should be the #1 PRIORITY for Fairview
moving forward? ... what is your Priority One?

Answered: 78  Skipped: 0

Community
events
Grawth .

Keep crime low

Maintaining
streets, water,
sewer, and...

More housing
options

More jobs

Retain aur
character

Q% 10%

ANSWER CHOICES

Community events

Growth

Keep crime low

Maintaining streets, water, sewer, and roads
More housing options

More jobs

Retain our character

Total Respondents: 78

20%

30%

40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

RESPONSES
10.26%

5.13%
43.59%
33.33%
0.00%
1.28%

73.08%

34

26

57

4y



SAMPLE Land Use Definitions for Town Board review:

One of the fundamental planning tools used to achieve the stated goals and objectives of the
Comprehensive Plan in the Town of Fairview (hereafter ‘the Town’) is the design, application, and
implementation of a Future Land Use Map (FLUM). FLUM implementation is accomplished
primarily through the application of zoning, although a variety of land use ordinances are
available for various aspects of implementation. A key feature of land use planning in the Town
is the requirement for consistency between the FLUM and the application of zoning.

The Land Use and Zoning Matrix (Appendix ___) matches each of the Land Use Plan classifications
with compatible zoning districts. If a zoning district is not listed as compatible with a land use
classification in the Matrix, re-zoning cannot take place unless the FLUM or Comprehensive Plan
is amended.?

The FLUM defines the location of coordinated and appropriate land use classes and is designed
to accommodate a particular combination of land uses that would achieve a desired pattern of
development. It serves as the primary tool for staff, the Planning Board, and elected officials
during review of re-zonings to ascertain the appropriateness of a development proposal and
provides the development community with clear guidance to the locations where development
activity may and may not be appropriate.

There are eight (8) basic land use categories/classification system(s) meeting the specific
development needs of the Town, namely:

e Rural — Land in rural areas of the community appropriate for low intensity/low density
residential development (i.e. not less than 1 dwelling unit per acre of property) not
dependent on urban services (i.e. water/sewer). The category further identifies lands
used for agricultural production, agriculturally based businesses and related activities
needing protection from high intensity development activity. As indicated, development
activity is typically low intensity in nature to encourage preservation of agricultural lands,
environmentally sensitive areas, and open space while discouraging large lot residential
subdivision type developments.

e Neighborhood — ldentifies areas within a community where existing residential
development has/is occurring at moderate to medium densities (i.e. 1 to 2 dwelling units
per acre of property based on utility services) and where urban services (i.e. water/sewer)
may be available. Residential development activities typically include single-family and
duplex (i.e. two-family) homes and their appropriate accessory land uses. Residential
neighborhoods are the dominant land use in this category, but development can include
open space preservation, parks and recreation activities, and limited institutional land

1 NFOCUS will be developing a matrix/table outlining which general use zoning districts are permitted within the
various land use categories defined under the updated Comprehensivde Plan.

149



uses (i.e., schools, government land uses, protective services such as fire/police offices,
etc.).

Mixed Use — The ‘Mixed Use’ land use category is established to provide opportunities
for both compatible and sustainable re-development of both residential and non-
residential land uses where underutilized commercial properties already exist as well as
infill sites where site specific land planning of new development creates opportunities for
businesses and various housing designs sharing community amenities and enhancements.
Land located in this category is anticipated for development at urban densities and/or
intensities where urban services (i.e. water/sewer) is available. Permitted non-residential
land uses are designed to augment residential land uses, not detract from them. As a
result manufacturing or traffic intensive commercial operation are prohibited.

A range of housing types (i.e. duplex, multi-family, etc.) are possible based on the
availability of urban services. Streets shall be interconnected and shall typically include
sidewalks and bicycle lanes providing connections to adjacent commercial and civic land
uses as well as other mixed-use and transitional neighborhood districts.

Civic — Land use category providing location(s) for educational, medical, governmental,
religious, and other institutional uses. Urban services (i.e. water/sewer) are typically
available but not required and pedestrian access (i.e. sidewalks, bicycle lanes, greenways,
nature trails, etc.) are integral parts of development projects.

Town Center — The Town Center land use category provides for the development,
revitalization, reuse, and infill development of the Town’s defined ‘core downtown area’.
A broad array of non-residential and residential land uses are typically permitted enabling
the needs of residents and visitors to be met. Land located in this category is anticipated
for development at urban densities and/or intensities where urban services (i.e.
water/sewer) are available but not necessarily required to support development projects.

Desired development patter(s) associated with this category seeks to integrate shops,
restaurants, services, workplaces, civic, educational, and higher density housing in a
compact, pedestrian-oriented environment. The Town Center land use category is
intended serve as defining the ‘hub’ of surrounding neighborhoods and of the broader
community.

Commercial - Providing opportunities for compatible, resilient, and sustainable non-
residential development with a specific focus on retail and other similar commercial land
uses. The category is typically located along major road intersections, or near major
transportation routes, where urban services (i.e. water/sewer) are available or there is
sufficient land area supporting on-site wastewater treatment.

Employment/Manufacturing - Land in areas specifically targeted for economic
development activity consisting of employment centers, industrial/manufacturing land
uses, distribution centers, office, service/retail uses, and flex space (typically one-story
buildings designed, constructed, and marketed as suitable for use as offices but able to
accommodate other uses such as a warehouse, showroom, manufacturing assembly, or

50



similar operations.) Such areas are located adjacent to interstate/major highways where
urban services (i.e. water/sewer) are available or there is sufficient land area supporting
on-site wastewater treatment. Typically, this land use category is reserved for uses
requiring very large buildings and/or large parking and loading facilities for support. Small
scale manufacturing and storage that is compatible with less intensive land uses are
typically located within the Commercial or Mixed-Use land use categories.

51




Discuss Proposal
for Additional
Park
Parking/Electrical
[ Amphitheater



Teresa Gregorius

From: Ed Humphries

Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 4:01 PM

To: Teresa Gregorius

Subject: Fw: Fairview Park - Next Phases

Attachments: Fairview Town Council Presentation_01.13.2026.pdf

Cof Haumphiries

Town of Fairview

Land Use Administrator
7516 Concord Highway
Monroe NC 28110
704.564.3412
ehumphries@fairviewnc.gov

From: Wood, Jon <JWood@benesch.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 2:04 PM

To: Ed Humphries <ehumphries@fairviewnc.gov>
Subject: Fairview Park - Next Phases

Ed,

Please see the attached pdf for your meeting Tuesday evening. | took this simplified approach for the meeting. We can
write a more formal proposal contract for any of the tasks that are selected.

3 Tasks being presented:
e 1 -Site Electrical Design
e 2 —Parking Expansion
e 3 —Stage Structure Design

For the trail GPS work, we estimate two days of Michael’s time (1 field day/1 office day) to complete the work. This
equates to around $2,200. | can write a separate proposal for that work.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Jon Wood, PLA

Senior Project Manager

jwood@benesch.com

1 53



OBS6'TZS' DL ¢ | Wod yIsouag mmm
B0ZRZ ON “1I01EYT | 0SE 3UNG “Aemiieg U104 133w 65EZ | Aurdod § YIsaud 8 pajiy ) F*Uﬂmcwn
- { = ) 7 - . j roa Mg
rr 1 5, - % o s 2 g,
L £ et
\ VO

| HELBHS Ol
NOLLYWHO4MI /M T

| aNNO¥DAYId AISNTONI

WILTIHS
SHOOULSIY
1 ONICTING HVd ~
SSIIOV DIAUIS
(M ¥RUVIHLIHAWY -7 ]
VLS YALYIHLIHAWY —
z
_u.un.ﬁ ot o 3 b7 L4 » % ”“.‘ euljoie) Yuop ‘mainied (109) AemysiH paosuo) 0SEL

E20L'S0°N0 ATY Pd &S
z202'v1'90 |A3uno) uoiun

ueld 231§ Ja1sey Aeujujaid | yded maladied






‘polsad piq yiom

|e214399]3 |ewojul (T) BUO 1INPUO)
‘1odal p|al}

pue 1sIA aseyd uoianiisuo) (1)
‘Bun1aa uol1dNIISUOIBId [enMIA (T)
'SJUDILLIOD MBIARJ 0} puodsay
‘lenosdde jwaad pue ‘uoijeulpiood
‘M31A3J 10} 13S USISap |eul) ywgns
‘9A0qe 9y} 10}

s3uiMmelp uo suolled}nads |ea14129)3
‘SUOI}IPUOD SullSIXa eSIISaAUl pue
Auedwo) Jamod Yy1m 193w 03 aseyd
usdisaq 3urinp 1sIA 31IS (T) U0
‘puod je a|ge|ieAe

S92IAJDS PUB J9WLI0JSuUel] [Bd1J1I3|9
unsixa 3uisnad ajIym ‘@8e3s e uo
sa|oe1dadal YOz AOZT Piepuels yum
pajeldosse 3uliaauldua |eald3d9|3

:9pn|oul 03 agde)s Jajeayiydwe
ay31 JoJ (sseauigug Suinsuo) Aljenp
nJy3) usisap |e214329|2 1S Mau aplAoid

006'TTS

- usIsaQ [e2143193|3 9S - T )SEL



431payrydwo ayy sof ubisap

uisbq ayj asn-aJ o} upyd pjnom os ‘awdojanap
a/ninf Aub yum paiinbai aq [fim 11 Juiy}

IM 2400 up 43pun 133fo.d 1pY3 1d3) am os ‘abullf
Y3 uo aiam am “123foud iapaylydwo ay burinp
OIAIN/M SU0IIDSI3AUOI U0 paspg ‘paidinbai aq
[1IM $]043U02 JU3WabDUDLW 13]DMUILIO]S [DUOIIIPPD

41 DIAIN/M dulWI13p 0] Pa3U [[11S 210Ny

v e 8
/ ©F o
f L - (=] )
...‘. \\.\. 2 ‘_\ < C\v. ' —
- —— —
e Yo ff '~ . B, P —~=#
7
ll\l\\ \ J | i jj i
\ i -
) h\ # N
| 7 —_—— =4 -t
/ T
! 7 / /| AT |
\ \ —_— \.\ \\ . \b 3 J 3 \ \/
L ¢/~ ] 30\\ K [ %N
Jw A.ﬂ ull \\\ “ e -\h\\ \A\ln I.l.||| ) /\ﬂ //
\ ] \ - e ;.\N LY
u p .\Hi!g..\.vul . -
N 4 P et AT, W, I
— 7 - n% — -
YOS XA A,
5- . Al / 1 n_ ' ’ . 5, G~ 2
____. j ) ““..1\ g - .l.f..\l..r/
e ! ! w. 2 a\ /] 7
= 4\ \. ..\ \&w\ \\\ ~ f 4 ....r..f... -’f.
e — / .ﬁ.w\\ o & \\\ S4g - A
f ¢ 4 =3
—— 08 - VIR W/ v/  tpy
: = 5 WS i “8 A\

‘'sdde
Aed pue sjenniwgns 1030e43u0d
‘S|4 M3IARY ‘sysnoiypjjem
|eutl} z snyd ‘suoijdadsul 911s €
— (syuow ) aseyd uoidnIsuo) .
‘polsad piq yiom
31IS |[ewlJojul (T) U0 1ONPUO)
‘a8eyoed
SJUBWNJ0P UOIIINIISUOD aJedald
‘pPade)ins 21240U02 3Q ||IM S)|EMIPIS
9Y1 seaJtaym padepns [aAesd g |[Im
dupjied pue aAp papualxa ayil jeys
pawnsse s| 1] "A1AI109UU0D Y|emapls
paleldosse pue (sadeds gp-G/ Sulppe)
seate upjed mau “Uajeayuydwe ay3
10} Ul uany ay3 o3 10| 3upjied 3ullsIxd
WoJ} aAlIp dJed ay) Jo UoISuaIXd
apnjaul pjnom adoas udisag

+000°0pS

-uoisuedx3 supjied — g ysel




ssazo0.d
ubisap ayl burinp pauiwiajap ag o3 34n3anJis
13113ys palaaulbua-aid ayi Jo 3502 |bNIIY

Aed pue sjeniwuigns 1030e43U02
‘S|4Y4 MIIARY ‘Sysnoaypjjem
|eul} z snid ‘suoioadsul 9)s
Z — (syuow g) aseyd uoIPNIISUO)
"3y
ul 2t pa99Xa 10U pue 3uipuelsasly
9q ||IM [|eM U31IS 3Y] pawinsse
s13| *(s)jaued |ea11323|3 ay)
uaaJas 01 ped age1s ay3 jo Jeals ay}
Ul [|em u23J2s Y319y Joys e ugisaq e
‘ped 21240U02 ,0f X ,0f Su1lsIXa ay1
apIsul 31} 03 ,8€ X ,8€ ueys Jadie
OU 3q ||IM 24NIONJIS JIBYIAYS YL
‘UMO] 3Y3 JO jjeyaq uo
uosijod pue gyd Yyum sjieiap 30afo.d
91eJ0(e[|02 pue ‘21eulpJo0d ‘Yim
YJOM |[IM Yasauag ‘ped agdels Suilsixa
31 J0J ,3IN3INJIS I3} BYS pasaauldua
-a4d e ||e3sSul pue ‘ainjoejnuew
‘J19aui3ua ‘udisap 01 [wod uodijod]
‘uodijod pue (@yD) usisaq
3 UOIE3II9Y YI1Y24ny) YIHM HIOM

00065

-2JN32NnJ3S 13}|9Ys 95el1S — € )sel




